F.No. 22-28/2020-IA.1I [E 141622]
Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change
(Impact Assessment Division)
Indira Paryavaran Bhawan
Aliganj, Jorbagh Road
New Delhi-110 003

Dated: 11th February 2022

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Subject: Clarification on the validity of the ECs granted for integrated projects
with captive mines - reg.

The Ministry is in receipt of a request for clarification on validity of the
Environmental Clearances (EC) in respect of the mining component of integrated
projects with captive mines.

2. The matter has been examined in the Ministry as per the provisions of EIA
Notification 2006 and it is to clarify that the validity of the EC for steel plant or
cement plant, or any other industry, as a part of an Integrated Project, shall be seven
years, which shall be further extendable for three years for start of production
operations by the said plant.

3. Further, as per the provisions of EIA Notification, 2006, the validity of EC for
captive mining projects refers to the project life as estimated by the Expert Appraisal
Committee subject to a maximum of thirty years and has no bearing on the validity
of the Environmental Clearance (EC) granted for the Industry which would be as per
the clarification provided at point number 2 above.

4. In view of the above, it is clarified that the validity of the EC in respect of
captive mines of any integrated project shall be read as per the provisions of the EIA
Notification, 2006 for mining projects.

5. This issues with the approval of the Competent Authority. LN ﬁ/

(A K Agrawal)
Director
To
1. Chairman, CPCB, New Delhi.
2. Chairperson/Member Secretaries of all the SEIAAs/SEACs.
3. Chairman of all the Expert Appraisal Committees
4. Chairpersons/Member Secretaries of all SPCBs/UTPCCs.
5. All the officers of IA Division

Copy for information to

PS to Hon’ble MEF&CC

PS to Hon’ble MoS, EF&CC
PPS to Secretary, EF&CC

PPS to AS (TK)/ JS(SKB)
Website, MoEF&CC /Guard file
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